The Senate

March 5, 2009

MEMORANDUM
TO: All Senators
FROM: Carol Taniguchi

RE:

Senate Clerk

Floor Action for Thursday, March 5, 2009 - Updated

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action today (please note
the addition of HCR 85, which was deferred from February 25, 2009):

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

444 SB113 HTH/CPN RELATING TO DENTISTS.
445 SB1055 TIA RELATING TO HARBORS.
446 SB384 EDH/TIA RELATING TO EDUCATION.
447 SB673 TIA/HMS RELATING TO ZONING.

Adoption of Resolutions

SSCR No.

Measure No. Committee | Title

HCR85, HD1 CELEBRATING THE 50TH ANNIVERSARY
OF HAWAII'S ADMISSION INTO THE
UNION OF THE UNITED STATES AS THE
50TH STATE

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656. Thank you!



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SB113_sscr444_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SB113_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SB1055_sscr445_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SB1055_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SB384_sscr446_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SB384_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SB673_sscr447_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SB673_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/HCR85_HD1_.pdf

